From: Nathalie Leitch

To: Barnett, Edward (Edward.Barnett@InVentivHealth.com)

CC: Patrick McClanahan; Mark Killion; Chris Hepp; mandjshepherd@bellsouth.net

Sent: 1/9/2013 5:09:21 PM

Subject: KADIAN Team Aug-Dec 2012 Bonus Schedule EXHIBIT .

Attachments: Kadian Team Bonus Payout Aug-Dec 2012.xls
Knoblauch-9 &

RL 12/2/2021
Hi Ed,

Happy New Year.
Please see the attached file detailing Aug-Dec 2012 bonus payments for the Kadian team.
Please let me know if you require additional information in order to process these payments for January 251

Regards,
Nathalie

Nathalie Leitch
Director, Specialty Rx Products
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Please note that this e-mail and its attachments are intended for the named addressee only and may contain information that is confidential and privileged. If you have by
coincidence or mistake or without specific authorization received this e-mail and its attachments we request that you notify us immediately that you have received them in
error, uphold strict confidentiality and neither read, copy, nor otherwise make use of their cortent in any way Please note that the sender of this e-mail and its attachments is
solely responsible for its content if it does not concern the operations of Actavis Group or its subsidiaries.
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